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1405 Moren 

March 14, 2018 

Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First St., N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Nutraceutical Corp. v. Troy Lambert, Supreme Court Case No. 17-1094 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

I write to request an extension of time for Respondent Troy Lambert to respond to the petition 
for certiorari filed in this case. Mr. Lambert' s brief in opposition is currently due on April 6, 
2018. I request an extension of time through and including June 1, 2018 to file this brief. 

I request this extension because I am in the process of applying for admission to the Supreme 
Court Bar, and I have an unusually busy schedule in the coming weeks. 

I have consulted with opposing counsel about this request Steven Feldman of Hueston Hennigan 
LLP, counsel for petitioner, stated he does "not believe an extension is necessary or warranted, 
or that good cause has been shown to obtain one." This extension will not have an adverse 
impact on the Court's calendar. 

• Sincerely, 

Gregory S. Weston 
THE WESTON FIRM 

Cc: Counsel for Petitioner, via U.S. mail and email 

• . ,•. •,• ..•• 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

A copy of this request was mailed to the counsel listed below in accordance with the 
Rules of the Supreme Court. 

John C. Hueston 
Steven Feldman 
HUESTON HENNIGAN LLP 
523 West 6th  St., Suite 400 
Los Angeles, CA 90014 

Counsel for Petitioner 

tiave Newberry 
Paralegal 


